From: Chris Funnell

To:
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see letter attached
Date: 07 August 2023 11:00:00

Thanks-

...quite emotional ,not very factual

T: 01628 484024

"

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process
your data, we will not pass on your data to any third party without your consent.

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
may also contain legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error please notify me by
email or telephone and then delete the message and any copies. Unauthorised use, copying or distribution of
the message or any information contained in it is prohibited.

Every reasonable precaution has been taken to minimise the risk of computer software viruses but liability
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

From:
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:02 AM

To: chris Funnel

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see
letter attached

Hi Chris,

| thought you might be interested in the below from Wycombe Planning to the -

B < oo

|
k

Buckinghamshire Council

O —
Sent: Monday, July 31, : M

Tot Planning Wycombe

Cc:




Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see
letter attached

Thank you [ for highlighting yet more documents trying to justify the building
of this monstrous film studio on Green Belt land. Frankly, these latest
documents fail to convince me on how the applicant will meet all the Council's
planning policies and simply offers various forms of mitigation which certainly will
not overcome the huge amount of harm that will be done if this application is
permitted.

More worrying, there seems to be some doubt now as to whether they would even
provide the proposed training in the medium to long term and use the phrase "the
first owner" which does not seem to support the applicant's previously stated
commitment to this project long term.

Clearly, these latest updates have not convinced me that the proposed scheme
should now be supported and | remain of the view that the application should be
refused.

Sincerely,

Buckinghamshire Council

From: Planning Wycombe

Sent: 10 July 2023 4:31 PM
Subject: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see letter
attached

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please note you may have already been informed of the below, to ensure all internal consultees
receive notice we are sending an email copy.

AMENDED PLANS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION have now been received for application
22/06443/FULEA at Land Adjacent South Side Marlow Road and A404 Junction, Westhorpe

Park, Little Marlow, Buckinghamshire

Please See Attached.

Yours faithfully,



Helping Hand

=

DISCLAIMER FOR BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and are not
necessarily those of Buckinghamshire Council unless explicitly stated.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.
Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be handled
accordingly.

If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on any of the information contained in the email or attachments, and all copies
must be deleted immediately. If you do receive this email in error please notify the

sender immediately and note that confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost.

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received via
its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation and
the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in
accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection
legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal information
please see the Council’s website.

Buckinghamshire Council has scanned this email and attachments for viruses but
does not accept any responsibilities for viruses once this email has been
transmitted. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before
opening any documents.



From:

To:

Cc: Chris Funnell

Subject: Re: Bucks Free Press: Marlow bus

Date: 09 August 2023 11:22:40

peor S

Lovely to hear from you and see you at the recent TC meeting. At that meeting Cllr
Chris Funnell, the leader of the Council was given the responsibility for comms. |
have copied him in to respond to you if he is able to comment.

Best wishes

MARLOW COUNCIL
Court Garden

Pound Lane

Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

01628 484024

Please read our privacy policy here https./www.marlow-tc gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process

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

L Rr——"

Sent: 09 August 2023 11:01

B Je—————

Subject: Bucks Free Press: Marlow bus

Good morning |

| hope you're well! I've been thinking about the discussion about Marlow’s bus service that was



had at the TC meeting last week and was wondering what the council’s stance is on the new
public transport infrastructure proposed by the Marlow Film Studios developers. Do you think it
would be possible to obtain a comment or organise a conversation with a councillor about
whether this might be a positive thing for the town?

Thanks for your help.
Kind regards,

Bucks Free Press

T —————

Advertising: All advertising is accepted subject to our terms and conditions of advertising which can be found here
http://www.newsguest.co.uk/terms-of-advertising

Editorial: All content submitted, or licenced, to Newsquest is accepted pursuant to our Contributor Terms and Conditions
http://www.newsguest.co.uk/contributor-terms

This document is private and confidential.
All property, copyright and other rights in it and its contents belong to Newsquest Media Group Limited.
It must not be read, copied, disclosed or otherwise used without Newsquest’s authorisation. Newsquest may exercise its

legal rights and remedies in the event of any such unauthorised use.

i imited
Registered in England, number 01676637. Registered office: Loudwater Mill, Station Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe,
Bucks HP10 9TY.




From: Chris Funnell

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bucks Free Press: Marlow bus
Date: 09 August 2023 12:51:00

Hi

No comment at this time .
Thanks

Chris Funnell

Chris Funnell
Council Leader

MARLOW
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

o O

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 11:23 AM

o O
ce:ChrisFonre! -

Subject: Re: Bucks Free Press: Marlow bus

peor SN

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

Please read our privacy policy here https.//www.marlow-tc.gov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process
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

QEd Rr———"

Sent: 09 August 2023 11:01

To- |

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




wobie ™

Advertising: All advertising is accepted subject to our terms and conditions of advertising which can be found here

I/ 7 / -0f=

Editorial: All content submitted, or licenced. to Newsquest is accepted pursuant to our Contributor Terms and Conditions

This document is private and confidential.

All property, copyright and other rights in it and its contents belong to Newsquest Media Group Limited.

It must not be read, copied. disclosed or otherwise used without Newsquest’s authorisation. Newsquest may exercise its
legal rights and remedies in the event of any such unauthorised use.

Newsquest Media Group Limited.
Registered in England. number 01676637. Registered office: Loudwater Mill, Station Road, Loudwater, High Wycombe,

Bucks HP10 9TY.




To: Chris Funnell

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see letter attached
Date: 07 August 2023 10:02:20

Hi Chris,

u might be interested in the below from Wycombe Planning to the-

Buckinghamshire Council

Fron: R

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:06 PM
To: Planning Wycombe

Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see
letter attached

Thank you - for highlighting yet more documents trying to justify the building
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



From: Planning Wycombo -

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

e .

Buckinghamshire Council |

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
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. Any confidential, sensitive or protectively marked material must be
handled accordingly.



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

Buckinghamshire Council may monitor the contents of emails sent and received
via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with relevant legislation
and the Council’s policies and procedures. All such monitoring will take place in
accordance with relevant legislation including privacy and data protection
legislation. For details of how Buckinghamshire Council uses personal information
please see the Council’'s website.

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



From: Richard Scott

To: Chris Funnell
Subject: -comment in BFP
Date: 04 August 2023 08:28:31

Headline worse than the detail which is more balance. I suspect someone in her team
thought it might be a bat anti_. Will call her later.

Richard Scott
CllIr Richard Scott

Town Councillor
Marlow South Ward



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



R

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

To I
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

rrorn: s

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 10:02 AM

To: chis Funnel

Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see
letter attached

Hi Chris,

| thought you might be interested in the below from Wycombe Planning to the-
B —

T

rron:

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:06 PM

To: Planning Wycombe



Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation for case reference 22/06443/FULEA/Please see
letter attached

Thank you [l for highlighting yet more documents trying to justify the building
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

Ca Chris Funnell;
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Marlow Active Travel
Date: 14 August 2023 12:51:12

Attachments: -

Hello-

It’s very good of you to write and thank you for explaining in detail the current issues.

| deal with the rights of way network, in particular as a consultee in the planning process
[e.g. Marlow Film Studios], so | have close contacts throughout the council, in particular
with highways planning consultees [aka Highways Development Management] and in
Strategic Transport.

While | will reply where | can, | think the bulk of your email should be addressed by

Strategic Transport — initially], as they are at the forefront of cycle
planning for Marlow town, including a Cycling Walking and Infrastructure Strategy.

In terms of the legal process, the routes you appear to mention are along the pavements
or footways within the vehicular highway, which are outside my area, but clearly segue
into the rights of way network. There is a process to upgrade pavements to cycleways,
which . can outline.

From my side —that is, outside the vehicular highway network - we tend to use bridleway
creation agreements with landowners [s25 Highways Act 1980] or the Cycle Tracks Act
1984 which upgrades a public footpath to cycleway. Both allow cycling to take place. There
is also planning gain where planning conditions can prescribe cycling access in perpetuity
or for the lifetime of a development.

I’'m unclear what you mean about ‘changing the designation to mixed use’. That sounds
like a planning term, to which | am unfamiliar.

Many thanks,

Buckinghamshire Council



S

Buckinghamshire Council, Walton Street Offices AYLESBURY HP20 1UA

o

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:00 AM

o I
ce:Chrs Funnel {1

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Marlow Active Travel

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

[Please note this has been sent from an external source - treat with caution and do
not open attachments / use links until you are sure this is a trusted communication see
intranet/IT for advice.]

Hi
I am the

Town Council and one of our areas of focus is Active Travel and I wanted to see if you could
help us make Active Travel more accessible in Marlow.
We are promoting walking, biking or scooting to school since everywhere in Marlow is 1 mile or
less to town - and if you attend a school in catchment most people would be less than a mile
away. I have attached the Active Travel map we just designed to promote this effort. As you
will see the official bike paths in orange are very few, with little coverage, only lead to one
school and don’t come close to town. Ideally we would like to extend the current bike path in
Marlow to lead further into town to grant a larger proportion of the population better access.
I have seen online that other councils are changing the designation to mixed use to allow for
greater use/access and future proof their towns for the changes needed for health and the
environment. Is there a procedure that we can use to apply for a change of use?
I have found this link talking about converting to a shared path but there are no details on
what or how it happens and I thought you might have heard of it before?
https://www.cycling-embassy.org.uk/wiki/cyclists-ride-pavements
I also found these https://roadsafetygb.org.uk/news/n-a-3319/
-J/www.dai ' c/news/article- 352/Police-v
pavement.html
We would like to extend the bike path by changing the designation of specific areas of
pavement/footpaths to mixed use to allow for bikes and scooters.
1 Footpath running alongside Marlow FC - it’s used for two different schools in both
directions, the path is wider and has room to expand to 3m if we could (except for the
opening area on both sides)
2 Connect the current bike path on Wycombe Road to the footpath above by extending
along one side of Wycombe Road to Oak Tree Road intersection — this pavement is
wider and if we paved over the sections of grass verge in-between the drives it could
become 3m width
3 Start a new mixed use path along one side of Oak Tree Road that connects to the
footpath above as this is a main vertical artery connecting many houses on the hill to
town, schools and Londis
All of these pavements and footpaths are currently already used by school students and residents
on scooters, bikes, wheelchairs and motorised scooters. We would aim to start off with this small
section of change of use as a pilot and we would provide signage stating ‘Priority Active Travel
Route’ and considerate cyclists welcome.
Ultimately we would like to use signs like below. Ihave found this other sign on the right but I
can’t figure out if the path has been changed to allow cyclists or if it’s just a courtesy sign. Has




Bucks or do you know of any other councils who have used considerate cyclist signs like these
on non-official bike paths?

ACTIVE TRAVEL
ACTIVE TRAVEL

2 Please don't block the - — . .
- k 7 pavement ‘ Pedestrian Priority
n = ) 5 Considerate Cycling
° P ° f;‘ o Welcomed
x ofc “% A
A & o'o o M
[ ® ¢. R
A & 00
Ring bell to pass
Ride slowly, Single file

R MARLOY mvee B manoN comes Pl e v vl o

Give way to pedestrians

Thanks so much for all your help

Kind regards,

MARLOW COUNCIL

Court Garden
Pound Lane
Marlow

Bucks SL7 2AG

Please read our privacy policy here https://www.marlow-tc.qov.uk/Council-Policies.aspx on how we process

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



To: Chris Funne!

Subject: FW: MFS and active travel

Date: 28 August 2023 09:19:14
Attachments: Marlow active travel map final.pdf
Kind regards,

MARLOW

Court Garden

Pound Lane
Marlow

Bucks SL72AG
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
cannot be accepted for any damage you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

o

Date: Wednesday, 16 August 2023 at 1:31 pm

i

Subject: Re: MFS and active travel

o I



This is the email | sent to || who is looking into whether or not we can
change the designation of the pavement and footpath.

We are promoting walking, biking or scooting to school since everywhere in Marlow is 1
mile or less to town - and if you attend a school in catchment most people would be less
than a mile away. | have attached the Active Travel map we just designed to promote
this effort. As you will see the official bike paths in orange are very few, with little
coverage, only lead to one school and don’t come close to town. Ideally we would like to
extend the current bike path in Marlow to lead further into town to grant a larger
proportion of the population better access.
I have seen online that other councils are changing the designation to mixed use to allow
for greater use/access and future proof their towns for the changes needed for health and
the environment. Is there a procedure that we can use to apply for a change of use?
| have found this link talking about converting to a shared path but there are no
details on what or how it happens and | thought you might have heard of it

before? https://www.cycling-embassy.org.uk/wiki/cyclists-ride-pavements
| also found these https://roadsafetygb.org.uk/news/n-a-
3319/https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-4146352/Police-won-t-punish-
cyclists-riding-pavement.html
We would like to extend the bike path by changing the designation of specific areas of
pavement/footpaths to mixed use to allow for bikes and scooters.
1 Footpath running alongside Marlow FC - it's used for two different schools in
both directions, the path is wider and has room to expand to 3m if we could
(except for the opening area on both sides)
2 Connect the current bike path on Wycombe Road to the footpath above by
extending along one side of Wycombe Road to Oak Tree Road intersection — this
pavement is wider and if we paved over the sections of grass verge in-between
the drives it could become 3m width
3 Start a new mixed use path along one side of Oak Tree Road that connects to
the footpath above as this is a main vertical artery connecting many houses on
the hill to town, schools and Londis
All of these pavements and footpaths are currently already used by school students and
residents on scooters, bikes, wheelchairs and motorised scooters. We would aim to start
off with this small section of change of use as a pilot and we would provide signage
stating ‘Priority Active Travel Route’ and considerate cyclists welcome.
Ultimately we would like to use signs like below. | have found this other sign on the right
but | can’t figure out if the path has been changed to allow cyclists or if it’s just a courtesy
sign. Has Bucks or do you know of any other councils who have used considerate cyclist
signs like these on non-official bike paths?
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| have been in touch with Bucks and have had the following response (and attachments)

Fixed site VAS are implemented for demonstrable road safety benefits as opposed to the
Mobile VAS which can be moved to sites where there are local/perceived concerns. That is,
fixed VAS locations must have road safety injury data. You might want to check the police’s
road injury database to see if there have been casualties at any of the locations

- Traffweb. A history of collisions is one of the criteria required for a fixed VAS.

There is a separate process which first involves a formal assessment to see whether the site
meets the criteria. The cost to local councils’ such as yours is £382.00 (inclusive of VAT) for
an assessment at each site.

In addition to the VAS assessment a speed survey will need to be undertaken at each site
unless a survey has already been undertaken recently at the location. The cost of a speed
survey is currently £550.00 (inclusive of VAT). So, the overall cost is usually £932.00 per site
for each assessment.

If we are successful on the VAS assessments, the design and implementation would have to
be undertaken by Buckinghamshire Highways — there are legal compliance reasons a local
council could not commission work directly. More information is available on the following
webpage:-

VAS policy | Buckinghamshire Council

If your council would like to proceed with the VAS assessments, please do let me know.

So basically, they will only install a fixed VAS at cost payable to them and if there is accident
history and Council would have to pay Bucks for the machine and an ongoing maintenance
agreement. Do you have any specific sites in mind, and we can enquire if there is any
incident history? Or Council may wish to consider purchasing additional MVAS instead? |
have attached some quotes for various MVAS options.

I haven’t spoken to Bucks about this but these are the signs I would like to install both directions
(where necessary) in front of all Marlow schools
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Let me know if you need anything else.

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

This emall (including any attachments) is intended only for the named addressee. It may be confidential and
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
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Date: Tuesday, 15 August 2023 at 6:28 pm

To: I -

Subject: Re: MFS and active travel

on Aug 15,2023, at 6:21 P, N R o'

It’s a long time since our paths have crossed at one of the marlow film studio meetings.

I’'m contacting you wearing your hat as_? I've
been talking with both || 2~ I fo!\owing their most recent

comments on the Studio, which are supportive in principle.

When | met with -;I suggested he and -Jand | might meet together, and he
suggested you should also be part of the group, with possibly-from the-xtoo.

Would you be happy to have an initial chat? | don’t have your phone number or | may well
have just cold called you (!)

||I
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part
of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to
this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.





